

CODICOTE PARISH COUNCIL

Members are hereby summoned, and the public invited to a meeting of CODICOTE PARISH COUNCIL Environment & Recreation Committee which will be held on Tuesday 23rd January 2024 starting at 7:30pm at the Peace Memorial Hall, Codicote



Simon Crosier
Clerk to the Council, 16th January 2024

AGENDA

1. **To receive apologies and approval for absence.**
2. **Chair's remarks.**
3. **Public participation – Members of the public are asked to register to speak: clerk@codicote-pc.org.uk.**
- 3.1. Matt Eames to address Council regarding disabled play equipment.
4. **To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 21st November 2023.**
5. **To discuss the grass cutting contract with Richard Dawes and approve any actions.**
6. **To discuss the costs of replacing the play equipment in the St Albans Road and Valley Road play areas and approve any actions.**
7. **To discuss the annual play area inspection reports and approve any actions required.**
8. **To discuss a request from Welwyn GC Cricket Club to use the sports field for matches and approve any actions.**
9. **To discuss and approve any actions for clearing the gravel driveway of vegetation at the John Clements Sports and Social Club (JCSSC).**
10. **To discuss the repair of the sleeping policeman at the entrance to the Parish Council car park and approve any actions.**
11. **To discuss a request for a wedding marquee at the sports field and approve any actions.**
12. **To discuss the s106 agreement response from North Herts Council to questions previously raised by the Parish Council and approve any actions.**
13. **To provide an update on the upgrade to the pathway opposite the church and approve any actions.**
14. **To receive an update on the potential for solar panels to be added to the pavilion roof from Jim Park and the John Clements Trustees and approve any actions.**
15. **To discuss the Valley Road cul-de-sac salt bin situation and approve any actions.**
16. **To provide an update on the disposal of the contents of the Parish Council storage container and approve any actions.**
17. **To discuss a request to use the football pitch for a charity match on Sunday 3rd March 2024 and approve any actions.**
18. **Matters for consideration at future meetings.**

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 19th March 2024